EXHIBIT 1513 DBK.001.001.0122
Kent, Nicola 7419

From: Kris Antal

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2012 4:42 PM

Subject: Agenda - Barrett Adolescent Planning Group Teleconference
Attachments: BAC Planning Group Agenda 28.11.2012.doc; BAC Planning Group Actions

21.11.2012.doc; BAC Project Planvfinal draft for WMHHBoard_3.doc; TOR BAC
Expert Clinical Reference Group - final draft.doc

Importance: High

Good Afternoon All

Please find attached a number of documents for the Barrett Adolescent Planning Group teleconference scheduled for
tomorrow (Wednesday) 28 November commencing 8.30 am:

e Agenda

e Record of Actions - 21 November Planning Group
Project Plan (please note, this document has not been fully endorsed by the WMHHS Board, therefore, is not
for further circulation)

o Draft Terms of Reference Expert Clinical Reference Group

As previously advised, teleconference dial-in details are:

Dial-in:
Passcode:

My apologies for the late dissemination of these documents.
Regards

Kris Antal

Kris Antal
“xecutive Support Officer
Allied & Community Health / Mental Health & Specialised Services

Ipswich Hospital

Chelmsford Avenue, Ipswich, QLD 4305
PO Box 73, Ipswich, QLD 4305
www.health.qgld.gov.au






